






From: Cathy Johnson
To: Beaucage, Timothy
Cc: Noel Musson (noel@themussongroup.com); Cheryl St. Peter; Karin Tilberg
Subject: NRCM"s list of issues and witnesses for Fish River Concept Plan
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:09:39 PM
Attachments: 2017-12-11_NRCM List of Issues and Witnesses.pdf

Hi Tim – Attached please find  NRCM’s list of issues and witnesses regarding the proposed Fish River
Concept Plan.
 
Given the limited time we have had to review the plan and the additional information and comments
provided by review agencies which we received today (and additional information we anticipate will
be received in coming weeks), we respectfully request the opportunity to petition the Commission
to amend our list of issues and witnesses, if necessary, prior to the scheduling of the hearing in this
matter.
 
Let me know if you have any questions about this filing.
 
Cathy
 
Catherine B. Johnson, Esq.
Senior Staff Attorney & Forests and Wildlife Project Director
Natural Resources Council of Maine
3 Wade Street, Augusta, ME 04330
(207) 430-0109 office  (207) 462-2164 cell
www.nrcm.org
 
NRCM - Protecting the nature of Maine - join today!
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